

University Hospital Ayr
Dalmellington Road
Ayr
KA6 6DX



MMA Legal Limited
Stok
43-59 Princes Street
Stockport
SK11RY

Date:
Our Ref: MF\1602890722
Your Ref: 100883
Enquires to: Maryann
Tele: 01292 616452
E-mail: Maryann.Findlay@aapct.scot.nhs.uk

Dear MMA Legal Limited

Subject: Update on Your Health Record Access Request

Thank you for your Subject Access Request that we have recently received.

Under the UK GDPR, we are required to respond to your request within one month.

However, Article 12(3) allows us to extend this period by up to two further months where a request is complex or where multiple requests have been made.

After reviewing your request, we have determined that an extension is necessary because:

- The request covers a large volume of data across multiple systems
- The request requires detailed review of third-party information

Your new response deadline is: 7th August 2026

We will continue to process your request without undue delay and will provide the information as soon as it is ready.

Thank you for your understanding and patience.

Kind regards,
Mr R H Bryden

Head of Health Records Services